



PERSONAL INFORMATION

availability | from march 2022
date of birth | 11 / 01 / 1996
address | 259/47 8th building, assakarn condominium
ramkhamhaeng Rd., haumark bangkapi
bangkok 10240
email | Somsiri.gift@gmail.com
contact number | 065 703 8686
line id | gssr_

LANGUAGE

Thai | native
English | Conversational

INTERESTS

Other language skill, Drawing, Photography and video editor
Travelling, Indie electronic pop music.

INTRO

I, m Somsiri Watlom. You can call me Gift. a recent graduate in Faculty of Industrial Education and Technology (Architecture) at King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang. I, m hard worker, Have an experience for 3 years interior design turn key and able to work under pressure and tight deadline. A quick learner and able to coordinate with Design team, Construction team and Client. Hope you will interest my work . I look forward to hearing from you,
Thank you for your consideration. **Regards,**

HARD SKILLS

AutoCAD | Intermediate
SketchUp pro | Excellent
Lumion 3D | Intermediate
V-ray | Basic
Photoshop | Excellent
Indesign | Intermediate
Illustrator | Intermediate
Microsoft Word | Excellent
Microsoft Excel | Excellent
Microsoft Power Point | Excellent

PORTFOLIO AND CV

EDUCATION

Senior High school
Teplela school 2009-2013
Bachelor's degree in Faculty of Industrial Education and Technology (Architecture)
King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang. 2014-2019
Work shop World Herrytage Experience by HARC+CAPASIA
Srisutchanalai-Kampangphet 2017

INTERNS

Architecture intern student
Me design and I Company limited. (Architecture part) 2018

WORK EXPERIENCE

Art Teacher
Artino School of Creative art 2014-2016
Global art school at The Paseo Ladkrabang 2018-2020
Interior designer (design and construction)
The matchbox Company limited. 18 March 2019-Now